From: Eliz h Merideth

To: Tim Stillings

Cc: Feroz Khalil

Subject: FW: SM Reappointment

Date: Thursday, February 1, 2024 6:54:04 AM
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Mr. Fumero will not seek reappointment, please see below.

Elizabeth Merideth

Clerk to the Special Magistrate | Village of Wellington
12300 Forest Hill Boulevard | Wellington FL 33414
561.753.2565 | emerideth@wellingtonfl.gov

wellingtonfl.gov

oyl fHCR 7]
&8 o

From: John Fumero <jfumero@nasonyeager.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2024 7:23 PM

To: Elizabeth Merideth <EMerideth@wellingtonfl.gov>
Cc: Melissa DiNatale <MDiNatale@nasonyeager.com>
Subject: RE: SM Reappointment

This Message originated outside your organization.

Hi Elizabeth,

Thank you for your email. Unfortunately, | will not be able to enter my name for reappointment. We are
extremely busy and short-handed. As such, | am unable to take on any additional work.

It has been an absolute pleasure to work with you and the code enforcement staff at the Village. At all
times you and the staff been the consummate professionals. Please convey my best regards to Village
code enforcement staff. Thank you for the great experience!

John J. Fumero

Attorney at Law
Board Certified State & Federal
Government & Administrative Practice Lawyer

Email: jfumero@nasonyeager.com

NI Nason Yeager

GERSON HARRIS & FUMERD. PA.
ATTORNEYS AT LAW Est. 1960

750 Park of Commerce Blvd., Suite 210 |Boca Raton |FL

Tel: 561-314-3999 | Fax:561-982-7116 PIAE S FEERL 133487
Profile  vCard WTR[%M Www.nasonyeager.com

The information contained in this transmission is attorney privileged and confidential. It is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is
not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this communication in error,
please notify us immediately by telephone (collect) and return the original message to us at the above address via the U.S. Postal Service. We will reimburse you for postage and/or
telephone expenses.

WIRE FRAUD ADVISORY: Due to the increased risk associated with wire fraud and e-mail hacking and phishing attacks, in the event you receive an e-mail from Nason Yeager containing
wire transfer

instructions, please call Nason Yeager using previously known contact information and NOT information provided in the email, to verify the information contained within said wire transfer
instructions

prior to sending funds pursuant to such wire transfer instructions.
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Think Green! Please do not print this e-mail unless absolutely necessary.

From: Elizabeth Merideth <EMerideth@wellingtonfl.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2024 1:40 PM

To: John Fumero <jfumero@nasonyeager.com>

Cc: Melissa DiNatale <MDiNatale@nason r.com
Subject: FW: SM Reappointment

Importance: High

From: Elizabeth Merideth

Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2024 7:05 AM

To: Hollie Hawn (hnhawn@gmail.com) <hnhawn@gmail.com>; John Fumero (jffumero@nasonyeager.com)
<jfumero@nasonyeager.com>

Cc: Melissa DiNatale <MDiNatale@nasonyeager.com>
Subject: SM Reappointment

Importance: High

Good Morning!

| am reaching out to you to inquire if you would like to be reappointed for an additional appointment from
2024 - 20267 Please let me know as soon as possible; have a great day! ©

Elizabeth Merideth

Clerk to the Special Magistrate | Village of Wellington
12300 Forest Hill Boulevard | Wellington FL 33414
561.753.2565 | emerideth@wellingtonfl.gov

wellingtonfl.gov
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Please be advised that Wellington is a public entity subject to Florida’s broad public records law under Chapter 119, Florida
Statutes. Most written communications, including email addresses, to or from Wellington employees and elected officials
regarding city business are public records and are available to the public and the media upon request. Your email
communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. If you do not want your email address to be subject to
disclosure as a public record, please do not send electronic mail to Wellington. Instead, contact the city by telephone at (561)
791-4000.

This email has been scanned for email related threats and delivered safely by Mimecast.
For more information please visit http://www.mimecast.com
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